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The Cicada Protocol

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Tuesday September 24, 2019
Writer: Tim Kring
Director: Ramin Bahrani
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tzi Ma (General Kwon), Kerry Godliman
(Carol), Martin Umbach (Dr. Meisner), Jung Woo Seo (Dae Pak), Daniel
Weyman (Macy), Ian Davies (Mike), Stanislaw Banasiuk (Oleg Popov),
Dong Hyun Baek (Colonel Li), Minjun Woo (Jin Woo), Donald Sage
Mackay (Greg Sanders), Ye-na Kang (Sungmi), Hina Goto (Little Girl),
Iván Orsányi (Crewcut), Tom Mothersdale (Ferguson), Bart Kotlarek
(CIA Tech 1), David Puskas (CIA Tech 2), Drew Gatto (CIA Tech 3)

Summary: In 1973 East Berlin, captured CIA operative John Randolph Bent-
ley escapes a Soviet behavior modification program named Cicada.
In present day London, North Korean general Kwon tells Tara Cole-
man, a former journalist, that the ”cicadas” are being activated—with
these events being linked to the deactivated Treadstone program, and
a missing Cold War nuclear missile—but he is killed by Soyun Pak.

In 1973, William Randolph Bentley, a CIA
Officer imprisoned by the Soviet Union,
is being used as a test subject for his
captors, including Doctor Meisner and a
mysterious Redheaded woman. He is be-
ing put under severe mind-control tests,
and, upon hearing an ominous rendition
of ”Frere Jacques” by the Redhead, he
unwittingly executes three people in a
white-tiled room as he hallucinates that
the killings were part of his past in the
Vietnam War. Just when Meisner and the
Redhead start to think that their tests

have succeeded, Bentley makes his move — he stabs Meisner in the next with his own read-
ing glasses and begins to fight his way out of the facility. Fighting the impact of the drug cocktail
that he’s been given, Bentley makes his way past Russian soldiers and eventually the Redhead
before making a daring leap off the roof and running off into the East Berlin night...

In the present day CIA, Ellen Becker receives a message from a North Korean General named
Kwon, who wants to speak to a disgraced former investigative journalist named Tara Coleman
in London. Moving quickly, Becker guides London-based agent Matt Edwards as he prepares
to engage Tara, with Becker’s superior Dan Levine overseeing. Under the guise of being a rider,
Edwards gets in the taxi that Tara is now driving and soon reveals his true motive — Edwards
needs Tara to speak with Kwon about a missing missile from the former Soviet Union, called
the Stiletto Six, the same missile that cost Tara her career as a journalist when she was the
only one who believed in its existence. When Tara goes to meet with General Kwon in a hotel,
Kwon sniffs out the audio surveillance she’s under, and reveals to Tara that she can’t trust the
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CIA, because the former program Treadstone is now being restarted. With Becker and Levine
scrambling to troubleshoot after losing audio, Kwon tells Tara that North Korea has raised the
funds to purchase the Stiletto Six launch codes from a Russian man named Yuri Leniov. Kwon
appears to know that his days are limited as a North Korean traitor, and he tells Tara to find his
daughter in Paris and to take her to the Ecuadorian Embassy — only then will Kwon’s friend at
the Embassy give Tara the information she needs to intercept the launch codes...

In Pyongyang, North Korea, a piano teacher named Soyun picks up her son, Jin Woo, from
school. Jin Woo is nervous about something, and he finally reveals that someone had planted
an American video game device in his locker at school, which could endanger Jin Woo and his
parents if found. Just as Soyun takes the GameBoy, her husband Dae opens the door and tells
her that they need to prepare a dinner, as they have high-ranking guests. Dae works in the
North Korean Nuclear Missile Program, and he has just found out that he may be in line for a
promotion amidst big developments for the program. While preparing dinner, Soyun examines
the device she took from Jin Woo, which suddenly starts playing ”Frere Jacques” as she finds a
small syringe and a photograph hidden inside. Something unknown washes over Soyun’s face...

Later, Soyun is back to her piano lessons, but something is different about her. As her student
plays, Soyun leaves the apartment and crosses to a neighboring building on a cable many stories
up. In the neighboring apartment, we finally see Soyun’s target... General Kwon! Kwon seems to
know that Soyun is there to kill him and Soyun suddenly realizes that she can speak English.
Suddenly, Kwon lunges at Soyun, and after a brutal fistfight, Soyun strangles Kwon to death.

In a remote oil town in Alaska, Doug McKenna, his friend Mike, and their coworkers are
unexpectedly fired after their oil company sold the rig to Russia. Doug and the rest of the laid-off
American workers go to town to drink away their sorrows, but they are angry to see that their
new Russian replacements are there as well. Doug has a seemingly innocuous conversation with
a woman named Carol at the bar just before an aggressive Russian assaults Doug. Doug starts
taking a beating before he suddenly catches an incoming punch in mid-air, then unleashing a
furious counterattack on the Russian aggressors, shocking both himself and everyone else in the
bar with his physical capabilities. After the fight, Carol convinces Doug to go back to her office
to nurse his wounds, where Doug tells Carol how he hasn’t been feeling like himself. Just then,
Carol begins to hum the tune ”Frere Jacques,” and something happens to Doug. Doug drifts off
into unconsciousness as we wonder what in the world Carol has planned.

The next morning, Doug wakes up in the middle of the icy tundra away from town, a bag of
drugs in the snow next to him, a crumpled mugshot of an unknown woman folded in his bloody
hands...

At a remote farmhouse in Russia, an old, stern woman named Petra scolds her husband Oleg
for spending their money on a hearing aid for himself. Oleg is unconcerned and is over the moon
about his recovered hearing ability. Oleg’s elation turns to curiosity, though, when he starts to
hear an odd buzzing sound through his hearing aid. Petra uses this as an opportunity to snatch
the hearing aid from him and tuck it in her bra. Later that night while Petra sleeps, Oleg sneaks
the hearing aid back and begins to follow the buzzing sound to an unknown trapdoor in their
barn. The trapdoor leads to a dark tunnel below ground, when he finds a locked door next to an
old electric circuitry box which has been causing the buzzing. Just then, Oleg turns around to
see Petra holding a scythe, and, before Oleg can react, Petra suddenly swings the scythe into his
heart. As Oleg dies, Petra looks to what’s beyond the door, revealing the long-lost Stiletto Six that
she has been guarding on this remote Russian farmhouse. We also tilt down to reveal that Petra
has a pinky finger that has been cut in half and scarred...

Flashing back to 1973, we see the injured pinky finger on the previously unnamed Red-
head’s finger from her fight with Bentley, finally revealing the identity of this mysterious Redhead
woman. As past and present storylines are connected, Bentley evades Petra and her men and
races through the streets of East Berlin to reunite with the CIA.
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The Kwon Conspirancy

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Tuesday October 22, 2019
Writer: Tim Kring
Director: Alex Graves
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess
Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Finbar Lynch (Dr. Martin Wells),
Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Minjun Woo (Jin Woo), Tom Mothersdale
(Ferguson), Jini Lee (Jang-Mi Kwon), Stanislaw Banasiuk (Oleg Popov),
Ian Davies (Mike), Jung Woo Seo (Dae Pak), Joe Corrigall (Pete Wil-
son), Julian Kostov (Yuri Lenov), Eduard Buhac (Dimitri), Marek Vasut
(Max), Karen Gagnon (CIA Receptionist), Hans Peterson (Casino Bar-
tender), Magdalena Sverlander (Valentina), Zsolt Szentiványi (Ticket
Inspector), Gusztáv Molnár (Bob)

Summary: Bentley returns to CIA. Tara travels abroad. Edwards digs deeper.
Doug has nightmares.

At the West Berlin CIA Headquarters,
Bentley struggles as the realization sets
in that he might have lost more of
his memory than he thought during his
time in Soviet captivity. Ferguson reluc-
tantly tells him his mother has been in-
formed that he’s dead, and then eventu-
ally tells Bentley he’s been missing for
nine months, not the weeklong captivity
Bentley had thought.

Bentley goes in front of West Berlin
Station Chief, Dennis Kohler, and an-
swers Kohler’s questions to the best of his

ability, which isn’t saying much. His memory from his captivity is fuzzy, but he does remember
there was a woman with red hair, who we know to be Petra, who made him feel more whole,
more complete. When he realizes how this makes him sound, he tries to assert that he com-
pleted his mission and killed Dr. Meisner, but Kohler isn’t buying it... Backed against the wall,
Bentley snaps and disarms the nearby guard, training his gun on Kohler and using Ferguson as
a hostage to enable Bentley’s frantic escape from the CIA Headquarters.

Doug dreams feverishly about a brutal training session in which he must kill another trainee
to save himself from drowning, but then he wakes up to find that he’s on the plane back home
from Alaska with his friend Mike.

After landing, Mike drops Doug off at home where Doug surprises his wife Samantha. She’s
so surprised that she greets this unexpected visitor with a pistol in hand, but they reunite
passionately once she gets over her shock. Doug has to break the news to Samantha that he got
laid off at the rig, but she’s optimistic and comforting. Later that night, Doug wakes up from a
nightmare involving the mysterious Carol from Alaska and pulls out the mugshot of the unknown
woman he had when he woke up in the snow. He searches the address written on the back and
finds that it matches with a place called Cloonie’s Bar.
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Becker tells Edwards that Kwon is dead, and Edwards tells Becker about the lead that he has
on a ”behavioral modification” specialist who may have been connected to the Treadstone assets.

Edwards makes his way to Atlantic City, where a hypnotist named Dr. Martin Wells performs
a peculiar show in front of a sparse low-end crowd. Edwards approached Wells following the show
and questions him about Treadstone. Wells reveals that the program ran deeper than Edwards
thought, then is surprised to hear that Dr. Wells already knows that former assets are being
woken up. As proof, Dr. Wells shows Edwards a grainy security video of a man named Stephen
Haynes murdering four people in a shooting spree, then Wells points out to Edwards how this
seemingly random shooter has all of the indications of a Treadstone asset. Off this bombshell,
Edwards tells Wells he needs his help talking to Haynes.

In the present day, Petra attempts to code in from her farmhouse following the Stiletto Six
missile being remotely accessed in the hidden silo on her property, but she is dismayed to find
that her contact number is no longer active. Out of options, Petra buries her dead husband Oleg
and boards a train to Moscow. Upon her arrival in Moscow, Petra surprises her old friend Max
with a call and tells him that she needs to meet with both him and Yuri.

Meanwhile, back in 1973, Young Petra gets berated by her KGB Major Yuri Leniov over los-
ing Bentley; however, their relationship is revealed to be more intimate than the rest of their
comrades know when they are later seen in bed together.

After the brutal fight with General Kwon in Episode 1, Soyun tries to get to the bottom of who
put the game console that activated her in her son Jin Woo’s locker. Reluctantly, Jin Woo reveals
that it was given to him back an unknown man at school. Later, Soyun feels out Dae’s interest in
fleeing North Korea just as Colonel Shin, who she had previously seen watching her, shows up
at their house and tells Dae that he’s getting promoted. Just as Soyun is struggling to hide her
panic at Shin’s appearance, her world is rocked when Jin Woo tells her that Shin was the man
who gave him the game!

After Dae returns home from drinks with Shin, he reveals to Soyun that he was promoted
because he had found out that Kwon was a traitor and exposed him. Soyun has to hide her
surprise at this connection to the man she killed, and Dae tells her she can never speak of
leaving the country again.

As Tara arrives in Paris and attempts to make contact with General Kwon’s daughter Jang-
Mi, she is surprised to get a call from Edwards back in Washington, informing her that Kwon
is dead and that a kill team is on its way to Paris from North Korea, presumably to take out
Jang-Mi. Tara is able to track Jang-Mi to Versailles, where she approaches Jang-Mi and her
boyfriend, Dimitri. Jang-Mi is dismissive of Tara’s attempts to speak with her, until Tara reveals
a Silver Baptism Medallion that Kwon had given Tara. Tara tells Jang-Mi they need to go to the
Ecuadorian Embassy, and Jang-Mi realizes this means that they are going to see Kwon’s old
friend Hector. As Tara drives a shaken Jang-Mi and Dimitri to the embassy, they are suddenly
cut off by a black SUV, with two armed North Koreans inside! Tara attempts to drive them to
safety, but Dimitri takes a bullet to the head and the cars both lose control and crash, leaving
Tara and Jang-Mi in a precarious position just next to two North Korean assassins.
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The Berlin Proposal

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Tuesday October 29, 2019
Writer: Rebecca Dameron, Dave Kalstein
Director: Alex Graves
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess
Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Finbar Lynch (Dr. Martin Wells),
Shruti Haasan (Nira Patel), Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Minjun Woo
(Jin Woo), Tom Mothersdale (Ferguson), Jini Lee (Jang-Mi Kwon),
Ye-na Kang (Sungmi), Dong Hyun Baek (Colonel Li), Jung Woo Seo
(Dae Pak), David Michaels (Tom Becker), Eduard Buhac (Dimitri), Fer-
nando Guillén Cuervo (Hector Portillo), Ian Davies (Mike), Marek Va-
sut (Max), Dylan Smith (Lowell), Ekaterina Medvedeva (Yulia), Donald
Sage Mackay (Greg Sanders), Lee Joo-Shil (Yumi), Jeong-ho Yoo (Major
Gyun), Maryan Bartilla (Cleaning Lady), Cser Kinga (Paramedic), Péter
Fancsikai (Bartender)

Summary: Bentley searches for answers. Edwards meets an asset. Doug gets a
visitor. Soyun gets a mission.

Following the car crash at the end of
Episode 2, Tara and Jang-Mi continue
their escape from the North Koreans on
foot. Evading the assassins through the
streets of Paris, Tara and Jang-Mi nar-
rowly make their way to the Ecuadorian
Embassy. After meeting General Kwon’s
old friend Hector, Tara has an emotional
moment with Jang-Mi as they say their
goodbyes. Then Hector gives Tara a flash
drive which serves as an encryption key
to access $500 million in cryptocurrency
that Kwon had hacked from the North Ko-

rean government, that Tara is to use to purchase the launch codes. Tara then checks in with
Edwards as he’s in the middle of interrogating Haynes. Tara reveals that she knows about Tread-
stone, and that she is now going to Ghana to get to the bottom of Stiletto Six, as she has a contact
there who can point her in the right direction.

In India, we meet a lean, intense woman named Nira Patel as she receives a kill order for a
man named Johan Lang, a 25-year-old heir to a large German pharmaceutical company. Nira
stalks Johan through the streets of Dharamsala before making eye contact with him. Johan then
notices that Nira has dropped her scarf, and when he goest to return it, Nira ambushes him and
spays a cloud of aerosol into his face. Johan gets disoriented and we later learn that Johan dies
within a matter of minutes.

At home, Dae hides his top secret files libeled ”Stiletto Six” when Soyun enters, and he tells
her they’ve been invited to a party that night with some high-ranking VIPs. When Soyun goes
to drop Jin Woo off at her mother’s house, she is approached by Colonel Li. Li reveals that he
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has evidence fingering Soyun as General Kwon’s killer and tells Soyun that Shin is a traitor and
she is going to help Li expose Shin. In exchange for Li’s silence, he demands that Soyun replace
Colonel Shin’s SIM card with a duplicate and deliver Shin’s actual SIM card by midnight or else
her mother and son will be taken to a labor camp.

At the party, Soyun struggles to hide her anxiety as she searches for an opportunity to replace
Shin’s SIM card. As the clock nears midnight, Soyun gets her chance but fumbles the duplicate
SIM before being pulled away to play piano for the party. She starts to play, her fear and anxiety
bleeding over into her music, until she suddenly stops — and runs out of the party.

After arriving in Moscow, Petra enters her old apartment from the 1970s — if it looks like the
apartment is stuck in time, that’s because it is: nothing has been touched here since Petra left.
As Petra attempts to fix the light switch, her neighbor Yulia offers to help, and Petra lets her into
her apartment. Out of nowhere, Petra attacks Yulia — she had already sniffed her lie from the
beginning! After a fistfight, Petra gets the upper hand and kills Yulia.

Petra then ambushes her former comrade named Max Schneider and grills him about why
Yuri wants her dead. Max reveals that Yuri had a change in his belief systems, and realized that
he could use his power to get rich. Max gives Petra a clue as to Yuri’s current whereabouts just
before she slices his wrist.

Becker is having lunch with her husband, Tom, when Edwards calls to tell her that he’s
outside the shooter, Haynes’, apartment in Salisbury, Maryland. Both Edwards and Becker are on
high alert as they investigate this new shooting spree that could be linked to a former Treadstone
operative. After hanging up, Edwards and Dr. Wells sneak into the apartment of the shooter and
they see evidence suggesting that Haynes locked himself up as he started to lose control over his
mind.

Later, Becker meets with Levine as they try to get their heads around new developments in
the Haynes case. Levine mentions the death of Johan Lang in India, but Becker doesn’t connect
the dots, eager to discuss Haynes. Becker tells her colleagues that one of Haynes’ victims was a
former employee of Expo Oil in the Arctic, and that she was about to go public as a whistleblower
with proof of labor violations. Furthermore, Expo’s biggest ally on Capitol Hill is a Senator named
Eamon Wray, who sat on the Intelligence Committee for the Blackbriar hearings, which could
connect the dots to Treadstone.

Meanwhile, Edwards and Wells arrive at the county jail to interrogate Haynes again. After
some initial resistance, Haynes agrees to let Wells hypnotize him again, and, in his hypnotized
state, Haynes’ previous identity as a Treadstone agent starts to come through, and he reveals
that he was given kill orders by a woman when in training. Haynes starts to lose control and,
just as Edwards is demanding to know who woke him up, Haynes starts foaming at the mouth
and loses lucidity.

Back in 1973, Bentley searches for clues to fill the holes in his memory. He returns to the
Psych Ward that he escaped from in Episode 1, only to find that it’s different than he remembers.
He sees a Red-Haired Woman that could be Petra and nearly attacks her before he sees her face
and realizes it’s just another red-haired Cleaning Lady. Shaken, Bentley goes to leave, but not
before finding the gold necklace that Petra lost in their fight when Bentley escaped. After leaving
the facility, he contacts Ferguson and asks for his help tracking where the Soviets went after
leaving the facility. Ferguson agrees to meet, but the evidence he brings shows Bentley that
he actually killed three CIA agents when under Soviet mind control. Just when things seem
as though they couldn’t get worse for Bentley, Kohler steps out and Ferguson apologizes for
betraying him. However, Kohler turns his gun on Ferguson and shoots him dead before giving
Bentley a new directive: find Petra and bring her in.

At home, Doug gets a call from his friend Mike who offers Doug work with some sort of illegal
activity, and Doug declines just as Samantha walks in. Doug suggests they go do some day
drinking and they head to Cloonie’s Bar. At the bar, Doug and Samantha dance together before
Doug starts to inquire about the woman on the mugshot. Little do they know that they are being
watched by a mysterious man named Lowell from across the bar...

At the end of the night, Doug and Samantha return home, only to find Lowell waiting for
Doug. Lowell tells Doug that he botched his job in Alaska, and that Doug needs to come with
him. As Doug struggles to make sense of what Lowell means, he sees a window to attack Lowell
and they engage in a brutal fight in Doug’s living room. Just when it seems that Lowell has the
upper hand, Samantha appears with a pistol... and shoots Lowell dead.
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The Kentucky Contract

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Tuesday November 05, 2019
Teleplay: Tim Walsh and Dave Kalstein
Story: Tim Walsh
Director: Brad Anderson
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess
Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Finbar Lynch (Dr. Martin Wells),
Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Minjun Woo (Jin Woo), Dong Hyun
Baek (Colonel Li), Jung Woo Seo (Dae Pak), Dylan Smith (Low-
ell), David Michaels (Tom Becker), Robert Jackson (Sergeant), Peter
Schueller (Deputy), Georgie Farmer (Gabe Becker), Emma Bercovici
(Ava Becker), Gen Seto (Old Man), Juho Na (Smuggler), Emmett J
Scanlan (Spencer), Jamie Andrew Cutler (Goatee)

Summary: Doug solves a problem; Edwards has a breakthrough. Soyun embarks
on a dangerous journey.

The episode picks up where we were left
off, the moment after Samantha shoots
Lowell dead on the floor of her and Doug’s
living room. Both husband and wife try
to navigate the situation while delicately
tip-toeing around the lies and half-truths
they’ve been telling each other. Doug re-
veals to Samantha the full extent of his
wild night in Alaska, and they eventually
conclude that they need to get rid of Low-
ell’s body without alerting the authorities.

They soon find themselves in the
Daniel Boone National Forest, digging a

grave to hide Lowell’s body. While Samantha seems to be uncannily knowledgeable about how
to dispose of a corpse, she chalks it up to her time as an ER nurse, and shifts the attention to
Doug’s memory of Alaska. Though Doug struggles to recall many specifics, he does remember
that she sang an odd, nursery rhyme of a song. Samantha struggles to maintain composure as
she starts to fear the worst.

They return home, physically and emotionally spent, and Doug finds Lowell’s briefcase still in
their house. Before she can stop him, Doug opens it and sees a folder with his name on it, as well
as building blue prints, a photo of the same unknown woman from the mugshot Doug woke up
with in the Arctic, and a time and place. Samantha cannot contain her reaction, as she knows
that her worst fears have been realized — Doug has been reactivated. She has to tell Doug the
darkest secret of their marriage — Doug was an asset in the past, and Samantha was his trainer.
Doug is reeling over this new information as he realizes the implications that none of his life as
he knows it is real, it was all a cover story, and that his loving wife Samantha has been actively
working to keep him unaware of his real history.

As Doug stews over these new revelations, Samantha has no choice but to approach him as
there’s more work to be done — she knows that the information that Doug has been given is
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intended to be a kill mission. The woman pictured in the mugshot and in Lowell’s briefcase is
Doug’s target, and, if Doug doesn’t complete the mission, the CIA will continue sending people
after Doug, continuing to put him and Samantha in danger. Head spinning and emotionally
burdened, Doug and Samantha drive back to Cloonie’s Bar, where Doug is approached by a
mysterious man named Spencer. Spencer seems to know that Doug is there to be part of a job,
and Doug suddenly finds himself in a van with five men he doesn’t know, armed to the teeth, on
their way to do a job.

Soyun makes it back to her mother’s neighborhood following the events of that night’s party,
empty-handed after failing to replace Colonel Shin’s SIM card. She sneaks up on Colonel Li and
his men and skillfully dispatches them, but just then, Colonel Shin shows up! Shin executes his
rival Li, then turns to Soyun, who has to complete another mission for him in order to keep her
family safe.

Soyun returns home with a heavy heart following the events of that evening, but fortunately,
her loving husband Dae is understanding and compassionate about the events of the party that
ended with Soyun running off the stage mid-song. The next morning, Soyun has an emotional
goodbye with her son Jin Woo as she needs to go off on another mission, one that she’s not sure
where it will lead.

Later that day, Soyun finds herself at a remote village called Sakchu, and she meets an Old
Man who has been waiting for her. He gives her a wad of cash and a sealed envelope, then a
smuggler shows up and tells her that he’ll help her get the rest of the way... to China.

Edwards and Dr. Wells go back once again to the county jail to continue their hypnosis of
Haynes, who is starting to remember more and more of his past life, including that he has a
daughter. When Haynes goes back under, he starts to get clearer recollections of his daughter,
but those memories are soon invaded by another woman, the mysterious woman who was his
handler when he was a cicada. Dr. Wells starts to lose control over Haynes and finally the experi-
ence becomes too much for Haynes — he lunges and his restraints snap! Haynes unleashes his
aggression on Dr. Wells and then knocks Edwards unconscious... a Treadstone asset is now on
the loose.

As they wonder about the progress of Edwards, Becker attempts to convince Levine of more
mysterious connections between Senator Eamon Wray and the recent events surrounding Tread-
stone. A recent trade agreement sponsored by Wray has been approved by the Russian Kremlin.
The connections are still loose, but where there’s smoke, there may be fire...

Edwards regains consciousness to a chaotic scene — alarms ringing and Dr. Wells dead body
on the floor next to him. As the local cops mobilize to hunt down Haynes, Edwards uses the
details that Haynes recalled about his daughter to head in a different direction.

Becker is lying down for a quiet evening with her husband Tom when Edwards calls and gives
her the news that Haynes has escaped. As Edwards takes off towards the park where Haynes
recalled spending time with his daughter, we see none other than Carol, Doug’s mysterious
woman from Alaska, watching him in the shadows. She is on the hunt for Haynes as well.

In the woods, Doug sees someone in a Maryland State Trooper uniform, only to find that it’s
Haynes! Edwards has the drop on Haynes, and he offers a deal: help Edwards expose whoever
has been waking Haynes up, and Edwards will help Haynes get to his daughter Lilah.
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The Bentley Lament

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Tuesday November 12, 2019
Writer: Patrick Aison
Director: Brad Anderson
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Shruti Haasan (Nira Patel), Tess Haubrich (Samantha McKenna),
Oliver Walker (Matheson), Racheal Ofori (Meghan Addo), Eric Kofi-
Abrefa (Sebastian Blair), Emmett J Scanlan (Spencer), Jamie An-
drew Cutler (Goatee), Ian Davies (Mike), Benard Affat (Kofi), Márk
Szekulesz (Jozef), Roderick Hill (Karoli), Maja Simonsen (Katya), Juho
Na (Smuggler), Charlotte Palmer (Patty Vernon), Gen Seto (Old Man),
Jin-seok Kwak (Border Guard), Miklós Béres (Bartender), Zhiru Lin
(Truck Driver), Batmunkh Uyanga (Korean Woman), Rentsenkhorioo
Enkhbold (Korean Man), Annabelle Apsion (Bentley’s Mother)

Summary: Bentley discovers the truth. Doug goes on a dangerous mission. Tara
confronts her past.

Doug and Spencer’s crew arrive at the
processing plant, and Doug, having stud-
ied the blueprints for the plant, is im-
mediately on a different agenda than the
rest of the group. After leading the crew
onto the main floor, Doug finally spots the
woman from the mugshot that he’s been
looking for since Episode 2.

After the crew is spotted, mayhem
erupts, and Doug, having set up Spencer
and his crew as a diversion, launches
into full attack mode, using all of the
skills that have been hiding inside him for

years. As he disables the guards, Doug makes his way up to where Patty Vernon, the local drug
pin and woman from the mugshot, works.

With Spencer and his team reeling at this unplanned one-man wrecking crew, Doug is shocked
to find none other than his friend Mike working with the drug runners in the warehouse. Doug
reacts in a split second and shoots one of Spencer’s crew members, saving Mike’s life, then he
gets to Patty Vernon and finally executes her, fulfilling his mission.

Doug later returns home later to Samantha, who has been waiting fearfully in hopes that he
would return. Doug tells her that he did his job, but it was like it was someone else who took
over his body, and he fears that he’s turning back into a monster.

Tara finds Meghan, an old friend from her previous life as a journalist, at a funeral procession
in Accra, Ghana. As they catch up, Tara starts to fill Meghan in on her new investigation of
Treadstone, then reveals to Meghan that she’s there to see another old contact, Sebastian, with
whom Tara has a complicated relationship.

Tara soon finds herself at a Ghana prison where Meghan’s cousin, Kofi, helps her gain access
to see Sebastian. Sebastian is a charming weapons dealer; while his romantic past with Tara is
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hard to resist, his charms may not work as well on some of his fellow inmates who seem to have
it out for him. Though Tara is there to get information about her current investigation, Sebastian
keeps trying to bring up their past. When Tara reveals that she’s there to discuss the story – the
same Stiletto Six story that she had obsessed over for years – Sebastian dismisses her. As he
tries to walk away, Tara tells Sebastian that Yuri Leniov is selling the Stiletto Six launch codes
on the black market, and Tara needs Sebastian to grant her access to Yuri. This draws a reaction
from Sebastian, but he refuses to help Tara chase down her old obsession.

Later in the day, Sebastian waits to get back into his cell when Kofi discretely passes a home-
made shiv to an inmate. The shiv makes its way through the inmates until finally one uses it to
stab Sebastian in the back! As the ambulance carries Sebastian away from the hospital, Sebas-
tian regains consciousness to find Tara holding his hand. She sheepishly reveals that she had
someone stab him in order to get him out of the prison, then she paid off the ambulance driver
and Sebastian’s helicopter pilot, who is now waiting to take Tara, Sebastian, and Meghan off to
find Yuri Leniov.

We pick up on Bentley’s 1973 storyline after he was given a new ultimatum from Kohler at the
end of Episode 3. Bentley is in Budapest on the hunt for a missing Field Agent named Donald
Matheson. He begins his search in a local bar, where he’s surprised to learn that the bartender
recognizes him and knows him as a violent threat. Bentley is studying Matheson’s files when the
bartender reappears with a gun aimed at Bentley’s head, and there are several men moving in.
Bentley springs into action, disarming the bartender and cutting the lights out before disabling
four locals who have beef with Bentley. Fortunately, one of the men knows where Bentley lives,
or used to live, presenting Bentley with a new lead in the search for his lost memories.

Bentley makes his way to a ratty apartment building where the manager, Karoli, remembers
Bentley from his time living there, though Bentley still has no recollection. As he makes his way
into his old room, Bentley starts to get faint recollections, and he rips away the wallpaper and
finds that his name has been written repeatedly on the wall under the wallpaper. His emotions
boil over at his past self’s obvious attempts to keep hold over his true identity, and he throws a
chair into a mirror, which shatters to reveal a small observation room with a chair and a tripod.
He follows this room to an attic, where he sees a small chair, TV, and tapes. When he plays one
of the tapes, he’s horrified to see his nemesis from the bar being tortured in the apartment. This
gets worse, as he sees that the torturer is himself, and he’s enjoying it. As Petra encourages him,
Bentley’s torture moves on to his former fellow-CIA agent Matheson, who is currently missing —
on the tape, Matheson gives Bentley the names of the CIA agents who Bentley has realized he
killed when under Soviet mind control. Bentley is torn away from the video footage when Karoli
appears and tells Bentley that the KGB used the building to torture men from the city, and that
Bentley was truly enjoying himself when he was living there as one of the enemy.

At the end of his wits, Bentley finally calls home to speak with his mother, but he can’t bear
to talk to her and hangs up. With no more leads, Bentley stops at a dive bar for a drink, where a
young woman named Katya approaches him and tells him that he needs to let go. She takes him
to an underground night club and introduces him to her method of letting go — Katya is going
to guide Bentley on an acid trip in hopes of regaining who he once was.

The North Korean smuggler leads Soyun to his row boat and instructs her to keep out of sight
underneath his boxes. The ruse is up almost immediately, however, as a North Korean border
guard approaches the boat and make the smuggler’s papers out as fakes. After the smuggler
attempts to draw a weapon, the border guard shoots him, and Soyun bolts from her hiding spot
and knocks out the guard, then starts rowing herself to China. After arriving at the Chinese
border, Soyun boards a covered truck containing other immigrants fleeing for China.

In Beijing, Treadstone asset Nira exits a bus and finds a storage locker containing a duffel
bag with a rifle, a pistol, several blades... and a picture of Soyun as her next target.

In Eastern China, the truck driver tells Soyun that she needs to get out, and she follows a
flashing light down a dark road where she finds none other than Nira Patel waiting for her. Nira
demands that Soyun hand over the envelope that Soyun has brought from North Korea, and
when she’s about to hand them over, Soyun recognizes them as the missile plans from Dae’s
lockbox in their house. Realizing that this handoff will implicate her husband, Soyun attacks!
In an epic, hand-to-hand fight between two Treadstone assets, Nira finally gets the upper hand
then shoots Soyun in the side and takes the envelope, leaving Soyun for dead.
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The Hades Awakening

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Tuesday November 19, 2019
Writer: Dave Kalstein, Michael Brandon Guercio
Director: Wayne Yip
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Martin
Umbach (Dr. Meisner), Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Ian Davies (Mike),
Kerry Godliman (Carol), Tom Mothersdale (Ferguson), Oliver Walker
(Matheson), Emmett J Scanlan (Spencer), Cosima Shaw (Anna Collier),
Paul Thornley (Leo Biller), Maja Simonsen (Katya), Zoltán Karácsonyi
(Dragunov), David Michaels (Tom Becker), Georgie Farmer (Gabriel
Becker), Zsófia Bujáki (Lilah Conway), Barnabás Réti (Don Ellender),
Timea Saghy (Kay Newman), Zhiru Lin (Truck Driver), Roderick Hill
(Karoli), David Puskas (CIA Technician), David Yu (Chinese Doctor)

Summary: Soyun has a setback. Bentley takes a trip. Edwards tries to keep
Haynes under control.

Doug pays a visit to Mike to make sure
he’ll keep quiet after they came face to
face at the raid on the pill factory, and
Mike reveals to Doug that one of the men
who was killed was a cop. As Doug pro-
ceeds, he sees a silhouette outside the
house — Mike has betrayed Doug al-
ready. Doug leaps out of the house and
finds his motorcycle, leading to an epic
motorcycle chase through the neighbor-
ing woods. Doug evades a number of
SWAT men, but then gets rammed and
crashes in an unconscious heap.

Doug awakes to find himself bound and the dangerous Spencer from the pill raid standing
over him. A man named Leo Biller shows up and, out of nowhere, shoots Spencer straight in the
head. Biller interrogates Doug about Lowell, who is unreachable (because Samantha killed him).
Doug springs to his feet, takes control of his gun and shoots Biller. As Doug frees himself and
speeds away, we see that Biller is still alive... When Biller speeds away, we see Doug hiding in
wait to follow him, having grazed Biller with the bullet intentionally.

Doug follows Biller to a hotel in Louisville, where he tracks Biller as he speaks with a woman
we’ll come to know as Anna Collier. Doug quickly rigs a homemade listening device and overhears
Biller and Anna talking about continuing with their plan and cutting off all the loose ends,
including Doug and Samantha.

As Young Petra and her KGB comrades, including the ruthless Dragunov, pick up the trail
of Bentley, Bentley and Katya dive deep into their LSD trip at the Budapest nightclub. As Katya
guides Bentley, our hero experiences an acid-induced flashback to his time at a prison in Poland
— he sees his former partner Ferguson and the moment when Bentley sacrificed himself to allow
Ferguson to escape, then he flashes back to the beginning of his torture that Petra administered
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as a means to break Bentley’s mind. As Bentley continues to remember the brutal sleep depri-
vation and electroshock therapy that he was put under from Petra and Dr. Meisner, he starts
to remember some of the gentler moments with Petra that connected him with her while he was
being tortured. There was a bond that they established while Bentley’s mind was being broken,
leaving him to wonder how real that bond actually was.

As Bentley goes deeper into the flashback, he hears the ”Frere Jacques” activation song, and
he plunges into a series of memories of his training in the midst of live rounds being fired at
him. He gets better and better, showing his true potential as an agent and a potential weapon for
the Soviets, and then he sees himself torturing Matheson, with no knowledge over who he is and
where his real allegiances lie. When he is just about to kill the three agents that he executed in
the opening scene of Episode 1, Katya wakes him up in the real world and tells him that they are
being raided by the KGB!

Still in the midst of his acid trip, Bentley stumbles onto the streets of Budapest to see cars
streaking past like comets and Dragunov chasing after him. Bentley gets cornered by Dragunov
before his defensive instincts kick in, and he incredibly fights off the KGB in the midst of his
altered sense of reality before he is finally hit by an oncoming car. He slips away into uncon-
sciousness, but the last thing he sees is Petra standing over him.

After her fight with Nira, Soyun musters the strength to drag herself to a nearby village, where
she collapses and then wakes to a local doctor patching her up, having already removed Nira’s
bullet. Soyun ignores the doctor’s advice to rest and pulls herself up to return home to her family.

Soyun returns home, physically hurt but emotionally stronger, to find her nemesis Colonel
Shin waiting in her house. He tells her that her family is at work, under Shin and his men’s
supervision, and that Soyun will get another mission soon. Furious at the betrayal, Soyun trails
Shin’s envoy of SUVs and sneaks into the trunk of one of them as they drive through the night
to Seoul, South Korea.

Edwards is now working with Haynes to help him find his daughter in exchange for infor-
mation about the woman who woke Haynes up. When they finally make it to the house where
Lilah lives, Haynes points out to Edwards the black sedan on the same street and reveals that he
knows that the woman who activated him is in the car, and that he knew they would come to this
house. Haynes then advances on the car, and, with Lilah watching from the house, Haynes and
Edwards get in a fight with the two men in the car with Carol. A life-or-death struggle ensues,
and Haynes finally gets his hands on Carol and strangles her to death. In a heart-wrenching
moment, Haynes sees his daughter, who doesn’t recognize him, looking out at the destruction he
just caused.

Edwards checks in with Becker to send him the photo of Carol’s face in hopes of gleaning
more information about her. Becker reveals that she worked at a company the CIA has used for
cover identities in the past, but Edwards is going way out on a limb, and Levine is starting to
pressure Becker to rein him in or else they’re going to have to resort to more extreme measures.

As Edwards comes to trust Haynes and his desire to help the cause, he calls Becker to give
her the good news, but she has other ideas. Becker tells Edwards that this has gone too far, and
it’s time for Edwards to ”clean it up.” Edwards argues against a direct order from Becker, and
Levine is already mobilizing to send in a team and take them both out.
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The Paradox Andropov

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Tuesday November 26, 2019
Teleplay: Marc Bernardin and Dave Kalstein
Story: Marc Bernardin
Director: Wayne Yip
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Tess Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Joe
Corrigall (Pete Wilson), Zoltán Karácsonyi (Dragunov), Merab Ninidze
(Yuri Leniov (Present Day)), Racheal Ofori (Meghan Addo), Eric Kofi-
Abrefa (Sebastian Blair), Ivan Mathias Petersson (Reed), Tim Ah-
ern (Senator Eamon Wray), Manos Gavras (Bartender), Set Sjöstrand
(Nolan Navelle), Emma Campbell-Jones (Gloria Sachs), Yvette Feuer
(Ticket Taker), Byeong Soo Lee (Driver SUV), Hwan Young Kim (Pas-
senger SUV), Arthur Lee (Host), Yuna Shin (Salesgirl), Moonhak Kim
(Lead Bouncer), Sin Nam Rigter (VIP Security)

Summary: Doug gets intel. Petra visits a comrade. Tara hits rock bottom. Bentley
makes a choice.

Following his wild drug-induced escape
in the previous episode, Bentley awakes
to find himself face to face with Young
Petra, her gun leveled on him. Bentley
confronts her over manipulating him, but
then she turns her gun and kills an ap-
proaching KGB soldier, a sign that she
might actually be on Bentley’s side. With-
out any other choice, Bentley decides it
might be time to start trusting this mer-
curial woman. They make their way to an
abandoned KGB safe and plan their next
move.

Bentley takes a moment alone to go for a walk when he makes out a CIA agent, Pete Wilson,
tracking him. Bentley subdues him in the middle of a ground as Wilson draws his gun and shoots
at Bentley, who dodges the bullet then turns Wilson’s own gun on him and shoots him in the
chest. Bentley returns to Petra at their hideaway, on the verge of a breakdown after having killed
a fellow CIA agent. Petra then reveals to Bentley that Meisner survived Bentley’s attack and is
still alive, training not only the missing Agent Matheson but also others, and the way to find
them is through none other than Yuri. As she reassures him that they’ll find them, the moment
turns to one of compassion and then romance, and Bentley gives way to Petra’s affection.

Following the lead she got from her former comrade Max in Episode 3, Petra arrives in
Mykonos as she stakes out Yuri Leniov’s mega yacht. Petra follows Yuri to his mansion in
Mykonos, where she observes Yuri meeting with Senator Eamon Wray, who Petra doesn’t know,
but who is the subject of Becker and Levine’s suspicions surrounding Treadstone.

Petra sneaks into the house and surprises Yuri in his kitchen, or so she thinks. As Petra
accuses Yuri of forgetting his former alliances and selling out Mother Russia, Yuri calls his
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guards in, then reveals that he’s been tracking her since she set foot in Mykonos. Though he has
the drop on her, Yuri lets her go to live out her remaining days at her country farmhouse.

Soyun exits the trunk of the SUV that she smuggled herself in to find herself in Seoul. She
attempts to gain access to Shin, but he’s holed up behind security at an upscale restaurant.
Realizing that she’ll never gain access dressed as is, she pickpockets a wallet from a couple rich
civilians and enters a high-end fashion boutique. Within a matter of minutes, she is transformed
from a modest North Korean woman to a fashionista who could fit in with the chicest crowd in
Seoul. She then improvises a homemade listening device and walks straight up to the front of
the line at a trendy Seoul nightclub, saying that she’s there to meet with her Russian friends.

Tara, Sebastian, and Meghan arrive at Sebastian’s luxurious penthouse in Berlin, and the
old spark between Tara and Sebastian continues to get in the way of Tara’s plans to get to
Yuri. Finally, Tara succumbs to Sebastian’s endearing advances and the two former lovers come
together once again. Later, Tara, Sebastian, and Meghan are driving through Berlin when they
get suddenly run into by a car and pinned in between two different cars. A man in a black ski
mask reaches through the broken window and knocks Tara out.

Tara wakes up in a warehouse, tied up next to Meghan and Sebastian, trying to figure out
what just happened to them. A man named Reed walks in flanked by two henchmen, and ques-
tions Tara about the money. Tara barely has a moment to hesitate before Reed shoots Tara in
the head! Tara is in a state of shock, but Sebastian needs to keep her focused on keeping them
alive. She gives Reed the access key and they transfer the $500 million that Tara had been given
to buy the Stiletto 6 launch codes to an unknown account. Tara and Sebastian are then covered
with hoods and dropped off in an alleyway in Berlin, left to pick up the pieces. In spite of the
horror of seeing her old friend shot, Tara tells Sebastian there’s still no way she’s giving up the
chase.

Near the end of her leads, Tara calls an old contact named Nolan Lavelle, who was made
infamous from one of Tara’s old stories. She asks about Treadstone, and he plays coy, but tells
her to ask again if she’s ever in Moscow. Tara has her next lead...

Doug arrives home to find Samantha in the process of cutting her hair in anticipation of a
life on the run. Doug is impressed to see that Samantha already has their go-bags ready to go,
and they hit the road. Though they might be safe for now, Samantha knows that they’re in the
middle of something big, and there’s no way whoever’s behind Doug’s reactivation is going to let
them escape this easily.

Later, Samantha waits in the car as Doug approaches the house of Marcus Sachs, a geologist
who was going to be one of his next targets. Samantha watches as Doug urgently talks to Sachs’
wife, then enters the house, only for it to explode a moment later.
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The Mckenna Erasure

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Tuesday December 03, 2019
Writer: Tyler Hisel, Dave Kalstein
Director: Salli Richardson-Whitfield
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess
Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Jong-Hyuk Lee (Guest Star), Merab
Ninidze (Yuri Leniov (Present Day)), Set Sjöstrand (Nolan Lavelle),
Jason Scott Nelson (US Marine), Alan McKenna (Dr. Sachs), Emma
Campbell-Jones (Gloria Sachs), Martin Goeres (Vincent), Igor Szasz
(Priest), Dávid Csányi (Nolan’s Security), David Puskas (CIA Tech #1),
Niccy Lin (CIA Tech #2), Alexandra Szucs (CIA Tech #3), David Shields
(CIA Tech #4), Sin Nam Rigter (VIP Security Guard), Anthony Los (CIA
Alpha #1), Michael Akinsulire (CIA Alpha #4), Ádám Varga (Hacker #1),
Paula Barbinek (Hacker #2), Krisztián Csákvári (Hacker #3), Csaba
Gosztonyi (Moscow State Military Guard #1), Péter Jankovics (Moscow
State Military Guard #2), Eszter Petrozsényi (Moscow Archival Assis-
tant), Sangmin Lee (Bouncer #1), Dongiu Ji (Bouncer #2), Alex Huynh
(Shin Guard #1), Gee Hun Kwon (Shin Guard #2), Nam-Seok Noh (Shin
Guard #3), Sung-min Yoon (Shin Guard #4), Ferenc Iván Szabó (Yuri’s
Guard)

Summary: Doug tries to save a target. Edwards and Haynes are hunted. Soyun
goes undercover.

Doug comes to in the aftermath of the ex-
plosion at Marcus Sachs’ house. Sachs is
still alive on the floor, but his wife is badly
injured. Just as Doug attempts to help,
an asset named Vincent crashes through
the door, engaging Doug in a brutal fist-
fight. Samantha enters the fray as Sachs
gets shot in the crossfire, then Doug con-
tinues his epic throwdown with Vincent
before getting the upper hand and shoot-
ing Vincent dead. In the aftermath of the
fight, Sachs and his wife are both dead,
and Samantha and Doug realize that they

could fake Doug’s identity to pass him off as Vincent and code in that the target is down, as well
as Doug.

After the fight at the Sachs’ house, Samantha tells Doug she needs to go back to Treadstone to
try to gain information about what’s going on. Before she goes back, she takes Doug to Vincent’s
apartment in Washington DC. Now Doug must become Vincent.

As CIA forces close in on Edwards and Haynes, Haynes tells Edwards he needs to give Haynes
up and finish this mission on his own. Meanwhile, Levine watches over the mission that’s meant
to take down Edwards and Haynes, in spite of Becker’s objections. Followed by the CIA, Edwards
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and Haynes drive down an abandoned highway, then suddenly they swerve off the road into the
adjacent fields. When the CIA team recover a visual on the car, there’s only one man inside.
As they hasten to regain a visual on Haynes, Becker is surprised to get a call from none other
than Matt Edwards. Edwards tells Becker and Levine that he wants to come in, and that Haynes
is in hiding with Edwards’ AR-15. When Levine and Becker agree to bring Edwards in, Haynes
emerges from the woods, hands in the air. As the team brings Edwards in, another group of
agents takes Haynes off the side, perhaps to do away with this malfunctioning former asset.

Edwards finds himself at a debriefing room in the CIA Headquarters. He and Becker have a
showdown about the handling of the Haynes situation and the ethical grey areas they’ve found
themselves in as a result of the Treadstone cover-up. Their friendship and professional relation-
ship is at a crossroads. Back at his computer, Edwards tries to dig deeper on Carol just as his
account in frozen, and Levine orders his subordinates to start surveilling Edwards immediately.

In Moscow, Tara gains access to Nolan’s hacking headquarters. Tara presses Nolan for an-
swers about Treadstone, and he tells her that there’s a connection between Blackbriar and
Treadstone, both programs created to enhance soldiers. Then Tara tells Nolan she needs to
know everything she can about Yuri Leniov, and Nolan gets his hackers to work...

When Nolan’s hackers turn up information that Yuri once worked on a program called ”Ci-
cada,” Tara recalls something that General Kwon said to her in Episode 1 about the ”cicadas
waking up.” Unfortunately, further information on the Cicada Program is analog, meaning it’s in
a restricted room in the Russian State Military Archive (RSMA).

With Nolan and his team supplying faked credentials, Tara walks right into the front of the
RSMA. She makes her way to the restricted access room and uploads images about the Cicada
program to Nolan. Nolan’s team cross-references Cicada names with those in the Stiletto pro-
gram, leading them to none other than Petra, and an address for her husband in the Russian
countryside. Tara has a new lead.

Tara puts a call into Edwards for the first time in a long time — they are both getting closer to
the truth. Edwards is closing in on an organization called the Fair Trade Fellows Board, which
lists both Yuri Leniov and Senator Eamon Wray on its Board of Advisors. For her part, Tara has
just reached her new lead, and she hangs up the phone as Petra opens the door to her farmhouse
and invites her in, smiles on her face, pistol hidden behind her back...

She makes her way to the VIP area where she sparks a conversation with none other than
Yuri Leniov, who is there to meet with Colonel Shin. She leaves the listening device next to Yuri
and overhears them discussing the transaction of the funds to buy the launch codes in Berlin,
which were taken from Tara. Then, she hears something that shakes her to the core — her
husband, Dae, is the man they’ve chosen to take the fall, and Soyun herself is their cicada. This
new information means that there is less time that she thinks to stop the missile transfer and
save her husband, and Soyun attacks in full force. A brutal fight ensues in the middle of the
VIP section and now we finally see the full fury of Soyun’s physical abilities. Shin barely escapes
before Soyun runs off into the night.
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The Seoul Asylum

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Tuesday December 10, 2019
Teleplay: Dave Kalstein
Story: Nneka Gerstle
Director: Salli Richardson-Whitfield
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess Haubrich (Samantha McKenna),
Martin Umbach (Dr. Meisner), Julian Kostov (Yuri Leniov (1973)),
Oliver Walker (Matheson), Cosima Shaw (Anna Collier), Paul Thornley
(Leo Biller), Jan Hammenecker (Marten Van Roon), Adam Astill (Andy
Moore), Ziad Abaza (CIA Ops Tech), Greg Lockett (Diplomatic Attache),
Roland Tzafetás (Spanish Prisoner), Cian Barry (British Prisoner), Milla
Villamizar (Customs Officer), Freddy Rojas Clavijo (Large Man), Kevin
Ezekiel Ogunleye (Hotel Bellman)

Summary: Tara gets answers. Soyun has a plan. Doug preps for a mission. Bent-
ley is a prisoner again.

Tara presses Petra to talk to her about
Yuri a beat too far, until Petra eventually
takes out her gun and rests it on the ta-
ble towards Tara. Tara then shares every-
thing about her history with Stiletto Six,
and the rest death of her friend Meghan
at the hands of Yuri Leniov.

At this, Petra leads Tara down into
the missile silo below her property, where
Tara finally sees the missile that’s been
haunting her for years and years. More
troubling is that Petra informs Tara that
the nuclear payload has been taken by
Yuri, meaning the missile is still in play

In Vincent’s apartment in Washington
DC, Samantha gives Doug a crash course in becoming the asset known as Vincent. He has to
study a multitude of subjects and intricate details that match up with Vincent’s cover story —
incredibly, Doug passes these tests with flying colors. They share an intimate moment over the
moment when they met after Doug’s time as an asset and how they came to this very place, then
they prepare to go their separate ways. The next day, Samantha gives Doug a bottle of pills that
will keep his impulses at bay, and tells him they’ll be communicating through a dating app.

Samantha uses analog means to signal to a former contact that she wants to come in. Just
before they split up, Doug realizes that they’re going to send ”Vincent” another target to take out,
and they share a loving goodbye as they both realize that it’s going to be a long time before they
see each other again.

Samantha is finally contacted by Leo Biller, the man that Doug intentionally left alive in
Episode 7. She nervously gets in the car and Biller drives off.
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Back in Vincent’s apartment, Doug gets a text message that shows him his new kill order, a
man named Padre Vicuna in Colombia. Now completely transformed into Vincent, Doug exits to
follow this new lead.

Still in Budapest after escaping together, Bentley and Petra prepare to meet with Yuri with
the plan that Bentley is going to act like a still-brainwashed killer that Petra is bringing in as a
way to find Matheson and save him. Before they leave, Petra gives Bentley an address for a café
in Venice where they are to meet up after the mission, and Bentley is nostalgic about his happy
place in Hocking Hills, Ohio.

They arrive at a hotel and come face to face with Young Yuri, who kisses Petra while Bentley
remains in stoic character. Then, Yuri decides to sadistically test Bentley by making Petra strike
him while Bentley stands still.

While Yuri takes Bentley away, Petra goes to their old movie theater hideaway... but some-
thing’s off. She makes out the strange men keeping their eyes on her and she engages them in
hand combat, then is forced to surrender when suddenly surrounded by armed men, and she is
led into their old bedroom to see none other than Dennis Kohler, the man who killed Ferguson
and told Bentley he needed to bring Petra in. Kohler tells her he wants to know everything about
the Cicada program.

Meanwhile, Bentley is transported to a prison in Bucharest, where he is brought face to face
with none other than Dr. Meisner, complete with new stitches on his neck after Bentley’s attack
in Episode 1. Bentley is drugged and ushered into a holding room where he sees his fellow
agent Donald Matheson... When Bentley informs Matheson that he’s here to get Matheson out,
Matheson, brainwashed, calls the guards in who start beating Bentley unconscious.

When he comes to, Bentley continues trying to convince Matheson to believe him. But then,
Dr. Meisner walks in, and puts a disassembled pistol and a single bullet down on the table.
Matheson attacks Bentley! They fight it out and Bentley gets the upper hand, but just as he’s
about to be forced to execute Matheson, Matheson calls him Bentley, triggering his memory
kicking back in. It is time for them to escape this prison.

In Washington DC, Edwards catches a glimpse of a surveillance team that’s been assigned to
follow him as he enters a mosque. Edwards then covertly sneaks out the back and dials a former
contact named Marten Van Room, working for Interpol and stationed in Amsterdam. Without
wasting a second, Edwards reports to Van Roon there are members of the CIA operating a global
criminal syndicate, and that he’s heading to Amsterdam to discuss.

When he hangs up, it is revealed that Levine has been listening in on his conversation! Levine
calls Becker in and brings her in on Treadstone more openly: Levine has been involved in this
program, and he needs Becker to agree to enter the fold, or else he’s going to use her actions
in the Edwards case to incriminate her. Becker realizes that this has been a setup from the
beginning — Levine has her cornered.

Levine then leads Becker into a secure Operations Suite, where she sees the massive scope
of the Treadstone operation. She sees familiar faces like Nira, Soyun, and Vincent, as well as a
host of new faces, some of whom are completely dormant. Then, she sees one face that makes
her freeze...

In Seoul, Soyun hotwires a car then drives it to the US Embassy, where she is cornered by
officers with guns drawn. Soyun tells them that she has important information for the CIA, and
she is then routed to speak with Becker and Levine, located in their situation room.

Levine is informed that Soyun has learned about Stiletto Six still being in play. As a strike
team is prepared to move on Cyprus where the missile is being held, Levine is forced to tell
Becker that he was contacted by Senator Wray, who asked Levine to eliminate General Kwon.
Becker realizes just how much Levine is in over his head, and that she is needed to clean the
situation up. Just as Becker realizes how deep she has gotten, Tara gets a call with the Cicada
Tone Poem playing, and we realize that she has been a sleeper agent all along!
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The Cicada Covenant

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Tuesday December 17, 2019
Teleplay: Dave Kalstein
Story: Jill Snyder
Director: Jeremy Webb
Show Stars: Jeremy Irvine (J. Randolph Bentley), Tracy Ifeachor (Tara Coleman),

Omar Metwally (Matt Edwards), Hyo-Joo Han (SoYun), Brian J. Smith
(Doug McKenna), Gabrielle Scharnitzky (Petra), Emilia Schüle (Young
Petra), Michelle Forbes (Ellen Becker)

Guest Stars: Patrick Fugit (Stephen Haynes), Michael Gaston (Dan Levine), Tess
Haubrich (Samantha McKenna), Shruti Haasan (Nira Patel), Jamie
Parker (Dennis Kohler), Merab Ninidze (Yuri Leniov (Present Day)),
Oliver Walker (Matheson), Cosima Shaw (Anna Collier), Paul Thorn-
ley (Leo Biller), Tim Ahern (Senator Wray), Jan Hammenecker (Marten
Van Roon), Jung Woo Seo (Dae Pak), Joo-sil Lee (Yumi), Steve Jehu
(Tourist Man), Balázs Viktor (Handcuff Man), Yvette Feuer (Ticket
Taker), Edgar Duran (Padre Vicuna), Ziad Abaza (CIA Ops Tech), Adam
Astill (Andy Moore), John Ammirati (Man in Suit), Duvan Daniel Vil-
lafañe (Young Boy), Oscar Huerta Plaza (Commando #1), Kengi Guer-
rero (Commando #2), Marcela Rojas (Academic 1), Andres Soleibe (Aca-
demic 2), Liva Rafidison (Rwandan Mother), Harry Makanga (Rwandan
Father), Naysa White (Young Tara), Portia Jefferies (Tara’s Sister)

Summary: Bentley makes a choice. Tara takes action. Edwards runs into compli-
cations. Soyun cuts a deal.

The episode begins with Haynes, pre-
viously presumed to be dead, as he’s
strapped into a chair watching a montage
of disorienting images. This is Haynes be-
ing reconditioned to return as a Tread-
stone asset.

In Amsterdam, Matt Edwards has ar-
ranged to meet with his friend in inter-
pol, Van Roon, to blow the whistle on the
CIA’s illicit Treadstone operation. How-
ever, Levine has been tracking Edwards’
movements, and, as Becker watches on
in horror, Levine gives the go-ahead for
agents on the ground to subdue Van
Roon and take him into custody.

As Edwards arrives at the rendez-vous and looks for Van Roon, he sees a far less welcome
sight: Stephen Haynes, reprogrammed, heading straight for him. They both take off in a foot
chase through the streets of Amsterdam before they come hand to hand and fall into the river.
Edwards pleads with Haynes as Haynes gets the upper hand and starts to drown him, but just at
the last moment, none other than Tara Coleman appears out of nowhere, shooting Haynes dead.

Following her shocking activation at the end of Episode 9, Tara is sent a kill mission for Yuri
Leniov. She leaves Petra’s farm to find Yuri, just as Levine sends his strike team to Cyprus, on
the intel that Soyun had given him, to recover the nuclear payload of Stiletto 6 once and for all.
The walls are closing in on Yuri.
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Tara arrives at Yuri’s mansion and immediately goes on the offensive, taking out one set of
guards after another with brutal efficacy. She finally comes face to face with Yuri and engages in
an intense fistfight with the Russian operative, who finally is able to knock her back and escape
to his garage. Tara takes a moment to regroup, then turns around and jumps out of the window!

She lands on the roof of a car and gets a clear shot lined up at Yuri who’s in a car heading
straight towards her — she gets off a couple shots before the car bowls her over. Tara take a
moment in which is appears she might finally give up, but then she hops in a car and speeds off,
heading to Amsterdam to save Edwards from his trap.

Now impersonating the dead Treadstone asset Vincent, Doug travels to Columbia to take out
his/Vincent’s next target, Mamo Luis, in hopes of keeping his and Samantha’s lie alive. He makes
his way through customs when a man stops him and tells him he has 24 hours to complete his
mission. Then, Doug arrives at the remote village called the Sierra Nevada de Santa Marta in the
countryside of Columbia, where he meets his target, Mamo Luis.

Meanwhile, Samantha has turned herself in at Treadstone under the guise that her husband
went AWOL. Biller interrogates her, then gives her the bad news that Doug has been killed.
Samantha pretends to cry while secretly hiding her excitement that their ruse seems to be work-
ing. Then, Biller gets a visit from his colleague, Anna Collier, and through them, Samantha learns
that Doug has not yet completed his killing of Mamo Luis in the time needed, and Treadstone is
sending other assets after him. Samantha secretly composes a note to Doug telling him that he’s
out of time.

From the jungle, Doug receives the message and moves to take out his target. He finds Mamo
Luis praying by the river, and is about to move in when two commandos approach and start
beating up Mamo Luis for not complying with their company’s desire of abandoning his speech.
Doug cannot hold himself back, and he approaches the commandos before a fight breaks out!
Doug gets stabbed before scaring the commandos off, and he starts bleeding out with the injured
Mamo Luis regaining consciousness next to him.

In 1973, following their breakthrough in Episode 9, Bentley and Matheson fight their way out
of Meisner’s prison in Bucharest. Just before they are about to escape, none other than Meisner
shows up, taunting Bentley to kill him and claiming it’s part of the plan. Bentley is concerned,
but Matheson takes the opening and shoots Meisner dead. After their escape, Matheson ques-
tions Bentley about his relationship with Petra, claiming he’d shoot her immediately if given the
chance, and wondering whether Bentley would do the same.

Having cleared his name, Bentley returns to the CIA a hero... of sorts. Kohler approaches him
with feigned congratulations, but Bentley rebukes him, saying that he’s going to expose Kohler
for killing Ferguson in Episode 3. Kohler tells Bentley that he is a key to the next phase of their
plan, along with the CIA’s new valuable prisoner...

Kohler shows Bentley to Petra’s prison cell, telling him he wants Bentley to break her mind,
just as she did to him. Bentley and Petra have a heated exchange, ending in a physical tussle,
but, when they are separated and Bentley removed from the cell, he realizes that Petra passed
him a note during the scuffle: ”Remember Hocking Hills”.

After her adventure in South Korea that led to the Stiletto 6 payload being recovered by the
Americans in Cyprus, Soyun is told by Levine that her family will have asylum in the United
States if she helps the CIA kill Colonel Shin. She arrives at home to find her husband, Dae, and
her mother, Yumi, in her apartment. After they confront her about her recent disappearances,
she demands to see her son, Jin Woo. Soyun is dismayed to learn that Colonel Shin got Jin Woo
accepted to a ”special program,” which is the same one that Soyun went to as a child that turned
her into an asset. Soyun now has to go save her son.

Although Tara had gotten a good shot at him, Yuri Leniov survived her attack. He is now on
his heels, and he orders the death of the man responsible for this failure, who turns out to be
the CIA’s Levine. Nira shows up at Levine’s house and executes him with one shot.

Following Levine’s assassination, an emotionally wiped Becker is told to meet with Senator
Wray, and she arrives to find a room full of powerful men awaiting her.

After Tara saves Edwards from Haynes’ assassination attempt in Amsterdam, the newly dis-
covered Cicada, Tara, and the former CIA operative, Edwards, strategize together. In order to end
this corrupted program, they need to disappear together and regroup.

Doug wakes up from the fight with the commandos to fight a recovering Mamo Luis by his
side, and he admits to Mamo that he was sent to kill him. Doug tells Mamo that ”he wants to
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wake up” and they are clearly going to fight this thing together.
Meanwhile, Samantha enters into a conversation between Biller and Anna, where she finds

out that ”Vincent” (Doug) accomplished his mission. Doug had sent a picture of a dead-looking
Mamo Luis. Samantha is temporarily relieved, but now Vincent is going to be sent back on
another mission. Samantha requests that she be the one to control Vincent.

In present-day, Hocking Hills, Ohio, Petra speeds down the country road iin a convertible,
music blaring. She gets out of the car and approaches a small cabin, takes a bear... and knocks
on the door. A man answers, his back to us, and Petra regards him for a long moment, then
smiles... ”Bentley.”
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Péter Fancsikai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Bartender)
Georgie Farmer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0104 (Gabe Becker); 0106 (Gabriel Becker)
Yvette Feuer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Ticket Taker); 0110 (Ticket Taker)
Patrick Fugit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0102 (Stephen Haynes); 0103 (Stephen Haynes);
0104 (Stephen Haynes); 0106 (Stephen Haynes);
0108 (Stephen Haynes); 0110 (Stephen Haynes)

G
Karen Gagnon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (CIA Receptionist)
Michael Gaston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

0101 (Dan Levine); 0102 (Dan Levine); 0103 (Dan
Levine); 0104 (Dan Levine); 0106 (Dan Levine);
0108 (Dan Levine); 0109 (Dan Levine); 0110
(Dan Levine)

Drew Gatto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (CIA Tech 3)

Manos Gavras . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Bartender)

Kerry Godliman . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Carol); 0106 (Carol)

Martin Goeres . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Vincent)

Csaba Gosztonyi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Moscow State Military Guard #1)

Hina Goto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Little Girl)

Kengi Guerrero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Commando #2)

H
Shruti Haasan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0103 (Nira Patel); 0105 (Nira Patel); 0110 (Nira Pa-
tel)

Jan Hammenecker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0109 (Marten Van Roon); 0110 (Marten Van Roon)

Tess Haubrich. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8



Treadstone Episode Guide

0102 (Samantha McKenna); 0103 (Samantha McKenna);
0104 (Samantha McKenna); 0105 (Samantha
McKenna); 0107 (Samantha McKenna); 0108
(Samantha McKenna); 0109 (Samantha McKenna);
0110 (Samantha McKenna)

Roderick Hill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0105 (Karoli); 0106 (Karoli)

Alex Huynh.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Shin Guard #1)

J
Robert Jackson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Sergeant)
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Anthony Los . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (CIA Alpha #1)

Finbar Lynch. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0102 (Dr. Martin Wells); 0103 (Dr. Martin Wells);

0104 (Dr. Martin Wells)

M
Tzi Ma. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (General Kwon)
Donald Sage Mackay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0101 (Greg Sanders); 0103 (Greg Sanders)
Harry Makanga. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Rwandan Father)
Alan McKenna. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Dr. Sachs)
Ekaterina Medvedeva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Yulia)
David Michaels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Tom Becker); 0104 (Tom Becker); 0106 (Tom
Becker)

Gusztáv Molnár . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Bob)

Tom Mothersdale. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0101 (Ferguson); 0102 (Ferguson); 0103 (Fergu-

son); 0106 (Ferguson)

N
Juho Na . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0104 (Smuggler); 0105 (Smuggler)
Jason Scott Nelson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (US Marine)
Merab Ninidze . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0107 (Yuri Leniov (Present Day)); 0108 (Yuri Leniov
(Present Day)); 0110 (Yuri Leniov (Present Day))

Nam-Seok Noh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Shin Guard #3)

O
Racheal Ofori . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Meghan Addo); 0107 (Meghan Addo)
Kevin Ezekiel Ogunleye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Hotel Bellman)
Iván Orsányi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Crewcut)

P
Charlotte Palmer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Patty Vernon)
Jamie Parker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Dennis Kohler)
Hans Peterson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Casino Bartender)
Ivan Mathias Petersson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Reed)
Eszter Petrozsényi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Moscow Archival Assistant)
Oscar Huerta Plaza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Commando #1)
David Puskas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0101 (CIA Tech 2); 0106 (CIA Technician); 0108
(CIA Tech #1)

R
Barnabás Réti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0106 (Don Ellender)
Liva Rafidison . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Rwandan Mother)
Sin Nam Rigter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (VIP Security); 0108 (VIP Security Guard)
Marcela Rojas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Academic 1)

S
Timea Saghy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Kay Newman)
Emmett J Scanlan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0104 (Spencer); 0105 (Spencer); 0106 (Spencer)
Peter Schueller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Deputy)
Jung Woo Seo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Dae Pak); 0102 (Dae Pak); 0103 (Dae Pak);
0104 (Dae Pak); 0110 (Dae Pak)

Gen Seto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0104 (Old Man); 0105 (Old Man)

Cosima Shaw.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0106 (Anna Collier); 0109 (Anna Collier); 0110 (Anna

Collier)
David Shields. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (CIA Tech #4)
Yuna Shin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Salesgirl)
Maja Simonsen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0105 (Katya); 0106 (Katya)
Set Sjöstrand. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0107 (Nolan Navelle); 0108 (Nolan Lavelle)
Dylan Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Lowell); 0104 (Lowell)
Andres Soleibe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Academic 2)
Magdalena Sverlander . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Valentina)
Ferenc Iván Szabó. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Yuri’s Guard)
Igor Szasz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Priest)
Márk Szekulesz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Jozef)
Zsolt Szentiványi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Ticket Inspector)
Alexandra Szucs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (CIA Tech #3)

T
Paul Thornley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0106 (Leo Biller); 0109 (Leo Biller); 0110 (Leo Biller)
Roland Tzafetás . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Spanish Prisoner)

U
Martin Umbach . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0101 (Dr. Meisner); 0106 (Dr. Meisner); 0109 (Dr.
Meisner)

Batmunkh Uyanga. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Korean Woman)

V
Ádám Varga . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Hacker #1)
Marek Vasut. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0102 (Max); 0103 (Max)
Balázs Viktor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Handcuff Man)
Duvan Daniel Villafañe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Young Boy)
Milla Villamizar. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Customs Officer)

W
Oliver Walker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0105 (Matheson); 0106 (Matheson); 0109 (Mathe-
son); 0110 (Matheson)

Daniel Weyman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Macy)

Naysa White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Young Tara)

Minjun Woo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0101 (Jin Woo); 0102 (Jin Woo); 0103 (Jin Woo);

0104 (Jin Woo)

Y
Jeong-ho Yoo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Major Gyun)
Sung-min Yoon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Shin Guard #4)
David Yu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Chinese Doctor)
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